
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

DATE:  Thursday, July 24, 2025 

 

TO:  Middle and High School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: 2024-25 AP Results Updated in Tableau 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The AP Analysis Dashboard has been updated with 2024-25 AP exam data in Tableau. School 

administrators may access both district and school dashboards here. 

 

School administrators will be able to view participation rates, pass rates, and a distribution of scores 

by school, discipline, and assessment from 2014 to 2025. In addition, the dashboard also contains 

scores by AP teacher and student. 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson in Assessment, Research & Accountability with any questions about 

the AP Analysis Dashboard. 

 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2668462?:origin=card_share_link

